No 2 (Odd Corner)

original bot

SZ 6098 NW 9/101

ΙI

Circa 1830. A Grecian 'Lodge', built originally as a pumphouse to the intended spa of Anglesea. Appearing as one-storey but actually 2. Elaborate recessed entrance within a plain facade having thin cornice, the recessed 'beam' being supported on flanking Doric fluted columns. The other facade, to St Marks Road, is bow shaped, with a French window between 2 windows. The finely detailed design is done in stucco. Sashes in reveals.